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STREET ADDRESS: 407°Hédge Street HISTORIC NAME :
MAP 8 PARCEL:  53-13 DATE / PERIOD . 1891, 1911

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE : No Identifiable Style
PRESENT ZONING: R-2 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES: 1} Storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: John D. Watson DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 60' x 80' (4800 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Stable and/or Carriage House CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE . Residence SURVEYOR . Bibb .
PRESENT OWNER . Clayton R. & Debra T. DeCamillis DATE OF SURVEY : Winter 1982

ADDRESS . 407 Hedge Street SOURCES . City/County Records

Charlottesville, VA Debra T. DeCamillis

Sanborn Map Co. - 1920

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The central block of this small house is a li-storey gambrel roofed building that was originally a stable and/or
carriage house. |t has been extensively altered and is surrounded by wings on three sides. The original milled
German siding has been covered with asbestos shingles. The 14-storey central block is 2 bays wide and double pile.
It is set on a low brick foundation. It has a hipped gambrel roof with cornice soffit only and very deeply
projecting verges, esp. on the east side. Composition shingles have replaced the original wooden shingles. A
13-storey wing covers the south elevation. It has a steep hip roof covered with composition shingles. It is the
same height as the gambrel roof of the original section and also has cornice soffit only. The east and west
elevation of the central block are covered by one-storey wings with low-pitched hip roofs covered with standing-seam
metal, with boxed cornice. A back porch set into the SE corner of the east wing has been enclosed with plywood
siding. Windows are double-sash, l-over-1| light at the first level, and shorter 2-over=-2 light at the second

level, with plain trim. There is a small front porch at the SW corner of the house. |t is set under the roof of
the west wing and has square posts and s simple balustrade. The front entrance at the south end of the west wing
orients the house toward Hedge Street.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

This house is on the original Comyn Hall tract, but there is no indication that it was one of its dependencies.
John D. Watson purchased the southern part of the Commyn Hall tract in 1890 (City DB 2-70). Tax records show
no buildings on the lot at the time, but note the addition of a stable of no value the next year. Watson's widow
sold the western part of that tract to E. G. Haden in 1911 (DB 22-18I An increase in the tax appraisal with the
notation ''building added' indicates that he converted the stable into a dwelling that year. Haden subdivided the
tract and built several other houses in 1912. This house remained in the Haden family until 1946 and was used as -
rental property (WB 4-39; DB 97-234, 101-383, 123-352). George A. and Annie E. Newman bought it in 1946 (DB 123-
353) and sold it to William H. Tesh in 1952 (DB 167-468) . He covered the walls with asbestos shinges in 1955.

The house was damanged by fire in 1969. Tesh died in 1974 (WB 18-402), and Gary L. Miller bought the house from his
widow in 1979 (DB 400-620). He renovated it and sold it the next year to Clayton R. & Debba T. DeCamillis, who

are restoring it (DB 412-15). '

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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STREET ADDRESS: 407 Hedge Street HISTORIC NAME '
MAP & PARCEL.  >3713 DATE / PERIOD: 1897, 1911
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE : No ldentifiable Style
PRESENT ZONING: R-2 HEIGHT (fo cornice) OR STORIES: 1% Storeys

ORIGINAL OWNER:. John D. Watson DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 60' x 80' (4800 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Stable and/or Carriage House CONDITION : Good

PRESENT USE: Residence SURVEYOR Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . Clayton R. & Debra T. DeCamillis DATE OF SURVEY . Winter 1982
ADDRESS . 407 Hedge Street SOURCES . City/County Records
Charlottesville, Virginia 22901 Debra T. DeCamillis
Sanborn Map Co. - 1920

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The central block of this small house is a 1i-storey gambrel*“roofed building that was originally a stable and/or
carriage house. It has been extensively altered and is surrounded by wings on three sides. The original milled
German siding has been covered with asbestos shingles. The 1i-storey central block is 2 bays wide and double pile.
It is set on a Tow brick foundation. Lt has a hipped gambrel roof with cornice soffit only and very deeply
projecting verges, especially on the east side. Composition shingles have replaced the original wooden shingles. A
14-storey wing covers the south elevation. 1t has a steep hip roof covered with composition shingles. It is the
same height as the gambrel roof of the original section and also has cornice soffit only. The east and west
elevation of the central block are covered by one-storey wings with low-pitched hip roofs covered with standing-seam
metal, with boxed cornice. A back porch set into the SE corner of the east wing has been enclosed with plywood
siding. Windows are double-sash, l-over-1 light at the first level, and shorter 2-over-2 light at the second

level, with plain trim. There is a small front porch at the SW corner of the house. It is set under the roof of
the west wing and has square posts and s simple balustrade. The front entrance at the south end of the west wing
orients the house toward Hedge Street.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

This house is on the original Comyn Hall tract, but there is no indication that it was one of its dependencies.

John D. Watson purchased the southern part of the Commyn Hall tract in 1890 (City DB 2-70), Tax records show

no buildings on the Jot at the time, but note the:addition of a stable of no value the next year. Watson's widow
sold the western part of that tract to E. G. Haden in 1911 (DB 22-181). An increase in the tax appraisal with the
notation '"building added' indicates that he converted the stable into a dwelling that year. Haden subdivided the
tract and built several other houses in 1912. This house remained in the Haden family until 1946 and was used as -:
rental property (WB 4-39; DB 97-234, 101-383, 123-352). George A. and Annie E. Newman bought it in 1946 (DB 123-
353) and sold it to William H. Tesh in 1952 (DB 167-468). He covered the walls with asbestos shinges in 1955.

The house was damanged by fire in 1969. Tesh died in 1974 (WB 18-402), and Gary L. Miller bought the house from his
widow in 1979 (DB 400-620). He renovated it and sold it the next year to Clayton R. & Debba T. DeCamillis, who

are restoringit (DB 412-15).

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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